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From: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 4:10 PM


To: Chris Oliver - NOAA Federal; Samuel Rauch


Cc: Lindsey Kraatz - NOAA Affiliate; Brianne Smith; Emma Htun - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Re: Plan 11am Follow up CA Bi-Op Call w/NOAA


Materials for the 11am tomorrow are attached. A slide deck and an updated schedule with some of the


upcoming meetings and milestones we are facing.


On Mon, May 6, 2019 at 3:37 PM Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Chris and Sam -

For the meeting tomorrow morning at 11am with NOAA to follow up on CA BiOps, WCRO plans to

send us an updated powerpoint that they are walking through with Reclamation today. They said that

this should work to facilitate tomorrow's conversation. We are not planning to have any other

materials. I understand there are lots of coordination calls occurring right now, so our update will be

close to realtime. Barry will take the lead.


Lindsey - I will share it with you when I have it.


Thanks and please let me know if there are questions,

Alesia


--
Alesia Read, PhD

Senior Advisor

Office of the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)


alesia.read@noaa.gov


301.427.8064
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



